From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 12:20 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: KSIS Infinite Campus News - September 2025

KSIS Contacts,

The September 2025 Infinite Campus news is now available, please share the publication within your district as
appropriate.

In this edition:
e Data Calendar
e Duplicate Student Records Cleanup
e Ensure Student Names Match for AP Exam Registration
e Free and Reduced Cost Data Due Oct. 1
e House Bill 142 Reminder
e Infinite Campus Server Upgrades
e Intent for Early Graduation Deadline is Oct. 15
e KSIS Ad Hoc Reports and Documentation Updates
e LEAD: Course Validations and Placeholders
e MAF & RTA Reports to be Sunset
e New Moral Instruction Provider Tool
e New Kentucky Reading Improvement Plan Form
e New Look Location for Pre-School Records and Reports
e Parchment Back to School Webinar
e School Data Services Team
e Teacher Equity Report for SRC
e Title Il (EL & Immigrant) Data Quality Review
e Training Updates

We welcome your suggestions for articles and topics for future editions.

Thank you,

Crystal Darnell

KSIS Team Lead

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2476

Email: crystal.darnell@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. — 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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